From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bcec:

Clark, Richard W.
4/22/2011 11:46:06 AM

Redacted

Campbell, Ben (NRD)
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BCC3); Livingston, Randy
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RSL3); Horner, Trina
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC); San Bruno Gas
Safety (SanBrunoGasSafety@cpuc.ca.gov); Stock, William
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WCS3)

Subject: RE: CPSD Briefing on initial hydro test procedure

Works for me.

Doesn't work for Julie - she's out all week,

Don't know if it works for Michelle - she'll need to answer

that.

From:|Redacted ‘

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 11:40 AM
To: Clark, Richard

w

Cc: San Bruno Gas Safety; Campbell, Ben (NRD); Horner, Trina;
Livingston, Randy; Stock, William

Subject: RE: CPSD Briefing on

initial hydro test procedure

Hi Richard,

Would 1:30pm to 2:30pm on the 29th of April work for
you, Julie Halligan and Michelle Cooke?

Redacted
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Redacted

From: Clark, Richard W.
[mailto:richard.clark@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 11:33

AM

To: Livingston, Randy; Stock, William; |Redacted

c: San Bruno Gas Safety; Campbell, Ben (NRD); Horner,

Trina
Subject: RE: CPSD Briefing on initial hydro test
procedure

Needs to be either the 25th or the 29th. Julie's out all week
and I'm in DC the 26th, 27th and 28th.

From: Livingston, Randy [mailto:RSL3@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 10:30 AM
To: Stock, William;

‘Redacted
TCr San Bruno Gas safety; Campbell, Ben (NRD); Horner,
Trina
Subject: RE: CPSD Briefing on initial hydro test
procedure

We should target April 27 or 28th in the
afternoon.

From: Stock, William

Sent: Friday, April

22,2011 9:47 AM

To: |Redacted |

Cc: ‘SanBrunoGasSafety@cpuc.ca.gov'; Campbeli, Ben (NRD); Livingston,
Randy; Horner, Trina

Subject: CPSD Briefing on initial hydro test procedure

Redacted

Please set up a meeting with CPSD and Michelle Cooke
to brief them on the procedure for the first hydro test. Randy Livingston,
Ben Campbell and | will attend for PG&E.
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Thank you.

Bill
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